Fair Board Minutes of the Proceedings

- Draft

Historic Courthouse 310 W 19th Street Cheyenne, WY 82001



Monday, June 15, 2020

6:00 PM

Commissioners Board Room

Call To Order

Roll Call

Present Troy Thompson, K. N. Buck Holmes, Linda

Heath, Gunnar Malm

Excused Ronald Gregory, Cody Nusbaum

Approval of Minutes

1. Approval of June 1, 2020 Meeting Minutes

20 - 281

Attachments: Draft Minutes June 1, 2020

A motion was made by Vice-Chairman Holmes, seconded by Trustee Malm, that this agenda item be approved. The motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Reports

2. 4-H Educator <u>20 - 282</u>

Kristi Nagy- CCI Livestock out of Oklahoma will be managing the livestock auction for 4-H. They will be doing a hybrid auction with both virtual and live auction. They will be able to use the same auctioneers they have used in the past. Livestock Sale Specifics for 4-H, see attachment pages 2&3; E comments are attached.

Dan Ange - They will be eliminating nearly all the virtual plans for shows.

Nichole Watkins- Staff was tasked on planning the fair based on what we see right now.

Chairman Thompson - Do we have for flexibility to change going forward from today?

Nichole Watkins -As was stated earlier we have moved away from anything virtual. June 16, 2020, Tuesday they will be meeting with the /Show Superintendents to discuss show assistants. They should have the show schedule posted Wednesday, June 17, 2020.

Brian Cox - thinks the schedule gives everybody some wins, and we are way ahead of Banner County in Nebraska with our livestock show planning.

Joe Allen - Kids working with their livestock which should include trailer training. There will be four scales available to weigh the livestock on.

Nichole Watkins - Static exhibits will be displayed in the exhibit hall. No public viewing, but they are exploring the ability to do video of the exhibits and post them on social media.

3. FFA Advisors 20 - 283

FFA Advisors - They will use the same format and auction company as the 4-H livestock sale with the ability to use their own auctioneers who know the buyers by name. A meal will probably be served in the pre-Event area prior to the sale. Who will cook or serve the meal is still being discussed? Only the FFA member and a parent will be allowed to be in the line-up area during the sale.

Sale Brochure Content was discussed. Some of the ideas presented.

- A listing of the Contract Processors and the species they will accept.
- · Carcass yield by species.
- How to register as a buyer and the ability to form partnerships to buy an animal.
- · Hybrid sale of live and virtual auction.

Trustee Heath suggested they have the brochures ready for the partners in Prosperity luncheon the Chamber is holding July 17, 2020, as many business owners will be represented at the luncheon.

4. Staff **20 - 284**

Discussion

5. Discussion on options for 4-H and FFA sales during 2020 LCF

20 - 285

The next meeting will be held July 6, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.

The meeting adjourned at 6:53 p.m.

Adjournment